College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent

From: Glynn Walker, Deputy Superintendent

Date: March 12, 2015

Subject: Consider approval of resolution regarding license agreement
Agenda Item: J-10

Board Priority/

District Goal: Priority 3, Goal 4

Background

This resolution stipulates a license agreement between the District, the City of College Station,
Juan-hijo Investments, Ltd and Stephen Johnson regarding the continued joint use of a sewer line
and connections located near or about Lee Street, Timber Road and the new Campus for
Alternative Learning on George Bush Drive in College Station, TX.

All parties agree that it is in their best interest to participate in this agreement. This agreement is
requested by the CSISD Administration to continue the timely construction of the new Campus
for Alternative Learning.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the College Station ISD Board of Trustees approve the License
Agreement by and between the College Station Independent School District, the City of College
Station, Juan-hijo Investments, Ltd., a Texas limited partnership, and Stephen Johnson.
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